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-~  FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-10-05 14:.02:13 PDT
RE FL SOS

COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742} tburroughs@legalzcom.conmww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply ermail and delete all copies of this
massage. LegalZoom is not an attomey and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, fealures, terms and
conditions are subject to change wilthout notice.

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom,com [BizCopier! @legalzoom. oom]
Sent: Monday, Cctober 05, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO:  Regisiration Section
Division of Corporations

suBszeT: VISON COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK LLG

13234457473 From: Tony Burroughs

(Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) arc submitied for filing:

Please retum all correspondence concemning this matter to-the following:.

Teny Burroughs

{Name of Person)

Legalzoom,.com, Ihc.

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd. | Suite. 180

(Address)

Los Ang'e_IEs, CA 80028

" T(City/State and Zip Code)

Far-further information concernlng this matter, please call:

Tony Burroughs at (323 ) 962.8600

{(Npoe of Person) (Area Code & Doytime Telephons Number)

Enclosed: is a'check for the 'f’ollowing amount;

(7182500 FilingFee ~ [)$30,00 Filing Fee & £1555.00 Filing Fee & {J860.00 Filing Fes,
Certificate of Status Centified Copy - 'Certilicate pf Stalns &
(additional copy -is enclosed) Cenified Copy
(additional copy is enclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:;
Registration Section Registration Section
Tivision of.Comporations - Division nf Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahzssee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Cenier Circle-

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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FILED

20030CT -6 AM 8: 52

OF STATE
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT YASEEESL‘%%\{;E FLORIDA

TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

VISON CDMMUNICATIONS NETV};ORK LLC

The Articles of Orgranization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 07/10/2009 and assigoed
Florida document number L0OS000066811 .

This amendment is submited to amend the fallowing:

A. I amending name, enicr the pew name of the Hmited labiRy company-here:.

Vision Communications Natwork LLC
The new name must by distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liakility Company.” the designation “L1C™or the abbreviation
LGP

B. If amendmg ‘the l-eglstend agent andfm- mglsterzd uﬂ'h:c addreys on our records; ¢pier the name of the new

New Registered Office Addreys:

(Enger Florida street address)

. Florida _
{Ciny (Zip Cody)

1 hereby accept the appuintment us registered ugent und agree (o act In this capacily. I furiher ugree 1o comply with
the provisions of all starules relarwe to-the proper and compluie performance.af my duiies, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations.of my position as registered agent.as provided-for.in Chapter 608, 7.5, Or, if this document. is.
being filed-to merely reflecra change in the registered affice address, 1 harehy confirm that the limired Hability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

(I Changing Registered Agent, Signsiery of New Regisiercd Agent)

Page 1L of 2



To: Page 5of 5

2006-10-05 14:02:28 PDT

13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
I amending. the Managers or Managieg Members on our records, enter the fitle, nsme, and address of esch Manager
or Managing Member being added or removed from our recerds:
MGR ='Manager
MGRM = Managing Mecmber
Titlg JName

Address Tye of Action
- [ add.
[[] Remové
[]Add
E:] Roemova
[(Jadd
!:]Rzmovc-
[ ladd
Remove
od
e
[Cadd
[JRemove
D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (duach additional sheets, if necessary.)
Dated <5"'*j/ 22/ 2008 .
: . [ T
R /_“/_, A sl C,;?f -7
o e i it P
Signature of a member or althorized representative of a member
Victor Pressoir, Manager- T B
B Typed or prinicd name of signee T I‘:F'c_'; ";
Page2 of 2 'P'::ﬁ’.. LA
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